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April 2,2007 

Jennifer C. Sedlachek 8:24 am. Apr 04.2007 
Project Manager 

Alameda County 
Environmental Health 

-z 

Refining &J Szlyply 

Mr. Barney Chan 
Alameda County I-Iealth Care Services Agency 
1 13 1 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94501-6577 

Subject: Former Exxon RAS #7-0210,7840 Amador Valley Boulevard, Dublin, California 

Dear Mr. Chan: 

Attached for your review and comment is a copy of the Repol? of Groundwater Monitoring, First 
Quarter 2007 for the above-referenced site. Tbe report, prepared by ETIC Engineering, Inc. of 
Pleasant 1411, California, details the results of the February 2007 sampling event. 

Upon information and belief, I declare, under penalty of perjury, that the information contained in the 
attached report is true and correct. 

If you have any questions or comments, please contact me at 510.547.8196. 

Sincerely, 

Jennifer C. Sedlachek 
Project Manages 

Attachment: ETIC Groundwater Monitoring Report dated April 2007 

c: W/ attachment: 
Mr Robert Ehlers - Valero Energy Corporation @df copy via email to <julie johns@valero corn>) 

c: W/O attachment: 
Ms. Christa Mruting - ETIC Engineering, inc., 
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